

Date 06 August 2026
Your Ref
Our Ref 11688

Enquiries to Richard Mutch
Extension 35687
Direct Line 0131 465 5687
loth.freedomofinformation@nhs.scot
richard.mutch@nhs.scot

Dear

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION – INSOURCING

I write in response to your request for information in relation to insourcing

Question:

1. Provider name.
2. Specialty or specialties covered.
3. Hospital/site where the work was undertaken.
4. Contract start date and end date.
5. Total contract value.
6. Total amount paid to date.
7. Whether the contract was awarded via a framework agreement, direct award, or competitive tender.
8. Name of the framework used (if applicable).
9. Procurement reference number or contract reference.
10. Number of insourcing weekends, sessions, or programmes delivered.
11. Total number of patients treated.
12. Total number of procedures, clinics, or diagnostic tests undertaken.
13. Any agreed activity targets and whether they were achieved.

Answer:

Please see enclosed spreadsheet.

I hope the information provided helps with your request.

If you are unhappy with our response to your request, you do have the right to request us to review it. Your request should be made within 40 working days of receipt of this letter, and we will reply within 20 working days of receipt. If our decision is unchanged following a review and you remain dissatisfied with this, you then have the right to make a formal complaint to the Scottish Information Commissioner within 6 months of receipt of our review response. You can do this by using the Scottish Information Commissioner's Office online appeals service at www.itspublicknowledge.info/Appeal. If you remain dissatisfied with the Commissioner's response you then have the option to appeal to the Court of Session on a point of law.

If you require a review of our decision to be carried out, please write to the FOI Reviewer at the email address at the head of this letter. The review will be undertaken by a Reviewer who was not involved in the original decision-making process.

FOI responses (subject to redaction of personal information) may appear on NHS Lothian's Freedom of Information website at: <https://org.nhsllothian.scot/FOI/Pages/default.aspx>

Yours sincerely

ALISON MACDONALD
Executive Director, Nursing
Cc: Chief Executive
Enc.

[illegible]